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From: EcologyPartyNoNukes [nonukes@ecologyparty.org]
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2012 2:16 PM
To: Martin, Jody
Cc: Bruner, Douglas; Goldin, Laura; Roach, Kevin
Subject: Re: RESENDING URGENT - No FEIS hard copy

Thank you for letting me know. She'll be glad to hear & I will let you know. 
 
Cara 
On May 7, 2012, at 2:09 PM, Martin, Jody wrote: 
 
 
Cara, 
  
We dropped it off with Fed Ex this morning as a priority shipment.  It is scheduled to arrive tomorrow.  Please 
let us know if Dr. Bacchus receives it. 
  
Thanks, 
  
Jody 
  
  
From: EcologyPartyNoNukes [mailto:nonukes@ecologyparty.org]  
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2012 1:13 PM 
To: Martin, Jody; Bruner, Douglas; Goldin, Laura; Roach, Kevin 
Subject: RESENDING URGENT - No FEIS hard copy 
  
Do you have a copy to send Dr. Bacchus???? IT IS VITAL! 
  
thanks 
  
Begin forwarded message: 
 
 
 
From: EcologyPartyNoNukes <nonukes@ecologyparty.org> 
Date: May 5, 2012 11:44:43 AM EDT 
To: Martin <Jody.Martin@nrc.gov>, Douglas Bruner <Douglas.Bruner@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Mary Olson <maryo@nirs.org> 
Subject: Fwd: URGENT - No FEIS hard copy 
  
Jody, see below. It's VITAL Dr. Bacchus have a hard copy. Because of her documented reading difficulties, it's 
more time-consuming for her to read on a computer. 
  
Cara  
  
Begin forwarded message: 
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From: <appliedenvirserve@gmail.com> 
Date: May 5, 2012 11:09:42 AM EDT 
To: Ecology Party of Florida <nonukes@ecologyparty.org>, Mary Olson <maryo@nirs.org> 
Subject: URGENT - No FEIS hard copy 
  
Hi Cara/Mary, 
I went to the PO yesterday to get my hard copy of the FEIS. 
 
There was a large box there from "Gray Graphics Corporation, Capitol 
Heights, MD with "USNRC in Rockville, MD" and "FEIS" on the label but the 
box was COMPLETELY EMPTY. 
 
All over the top of the box was stamped: 
"Received without contents at Athens, GA 30601" 
 
My PO people said the box arrived unsealed and empty and they taped it 
closed and put the yellow "package" card in my mail box. 
 
Let me know if I need to scan the top of the box with all those stamps or 
whether NRC simply will believe that there was a screw up and try again. 
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